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Dr. Sunil Joshi [MU - Jaipur]

From: Dr. Pooja Sharma [MU - Jaipur]

Sent: 10 June 2018 18:34

To: Dr. Sunil Joshi [MU - Jaipur]

Cc: CoE [MU - Jaipur]; Dr. Lalita Ledwani [MU - Jaipur]; Dr. Dasari Nagaraju [MU -
Jaipur]

Subject: Moadification in the result of a student

Dear Sir/Madam
This is in the reference of the result of a student of Btech CSE Branch IV SEM with below details:

Name of the student : Gagan Sipani

Program: B Tech

Registration no. 169105083

Branch : CSE

Semester: : IV SEM

Section: B

Subject: Engineering Mathematics IV
Course Code: MA1406

| The above student contacted me that he has received E grade in the Engineering Mathematics IV subject, While he

got good marks in End Sem Exam.
Then | checked his marks on AMS in End Sem Exam. There was a mistake in upload of marks in AMS. In End Sem he ‘P\
got 31.5 marks. But by mistake on AMS, the uploaded marks was 3.5 instead of 31.5.
You are requested to please look into this matter in favour of the student. And accordingly please re-declare hjs W
result in Engineering Mathematics IV(MA1406). (2

}‘}
You may please check his marks with original marks list submitted.

Please consider it.
 Thanks & Regards

Dr. Pooja Sharma

Dr. Pooja Sharma
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